

Accounting Update_SoC_Feb 16_Associate DM Prebrief (2)_v1.pptx

From: "Hosick, Sarah (TBS)" <sarah.hosick@ontario.ca>
To: "Veinot, Cindy (TBS)" <cindy.veinot@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 06 Feb 2018 15:43:45 -0500
Attachments: Accounting Update_SoC_Feb 16_Associate DM Prebrief (2)_v1.pptx (231.27 kB)

Hi Cindy

I fixed the ordering, and also made some updates based on the couple BPC meetings today in the 2018-19 impact column. (Karen wanted us to have the number being tracked in ORBIT for land claims, and OMA negotiations, which we've now received)

Happy to discuss

Thanks
Sarah